

# RODE

## Steve Meiners

### 3.1.2 Reclosers and Other Distribution Equipment Subcommittee (RODE)

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- a. Treatment of all matters relating to distribution switchgear rated above 1000 V ac up to and including 38 kV ac and associated overcurrent protective equipment and controls. This includes reclosers, sectionalizers, fault interrupters, capacitor switches, pad-mounted, and submersible switchgear; except for fuses and overhead air switches.
- b. Develop and maintain related standards, recommended practices, and guides for such products.
- c. Coordinate with other technical committees, groups, societies, and associations as required.

Deleted: switching

Deleted: ,

Deleted: including

Deleted: gear

Deleted: high voltage

Deleted: high voltage